

September 26, 2023

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:23 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Mr. Terry Ross

Ms. Cindy Barnes

Mr. Emerson Carey

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Sergeant J. Thompson Investigator P. Trotta

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Brian Paxton, Esq. Shemia Washington, Esq. Laverne Long-Daniels, Esq.

Court Reporter Ms. Edwina Minniefield

The meeting was adjourned at 6:20 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

SPECIAL EVENT

| 1. | Application of Atlanta Police Foundation, Inc d/b/a 5 th Annual Mayor's Pride Reception, Lauren Worley; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday October 12, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 8:00p.m., at Atlanta City Hall (Atrium), 55 Trinity Avenue SW. (non-profit special event) PT | | | | |
|----|---|--|--|--|--|
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| 2. | Application of Aramark Services, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Apparel Block Pary, Karl Pleasant; agent. License requested to operate a for profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Wednesday October 11, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 8:00p.m., at the Reef Parking Lot, 38 John Portman Boulevard NW. (for profit special event) PT | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |
| 3. | Application of Old Fourth Ward Business Association, Inc d/b/a O4WBA, Juan Mendoza; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday September 29, 2023 from 7:00p.m. – 9:00p.m., at Atlanta City Hall (Atrium), 55 Trinity Avenue SW. (non-profit special event) PT | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| 4. | Application of Campbellton Road West Corridor Community Development Corporation d/b/a Camp Creek Wine Festival, Juanita Smith; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday October 7, 2023 from 12:00p.m. – 5:00p.m., at Princeton Lakes, 3870 Redwine Road SW. (non-profit special event) PT | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |

SPECIAL EVENT

| 5. | Application of Atlanta Ronald McDonald House Charities d/b/a 13 th Annual Hearts and Hands Gala, Jessica Keener; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday October 14, 2023 from 6:30p.m. – 11:00p.m., at The Foundry at Puritan Mill, 916 Joseph E. Lowery Boulevard NW. (non-profit special event) PT | | | | |
|----|--|--|--|--|--|
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: | | | | |
| 6. | Application of Ser Familia, Inc d/b/a Ser Familia, Belisa Urbina; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday October 21, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at the Omni Hotel, 100 CNN Center. (non-profit special event) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: | | | | |
| 7. | Application of Tower Lights Charities, Inc d/b/a Tower Lights Annual Auction, Michael Greenbaum; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday November 9, 2023 from 5:30p.m. – 10:30p.m., at the Ansley Golf Club, 196 Montgomery Ferry Drive NE. (non-profit special event) PT | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: | | | | |
| 8. | Application of Frank Ski Kids Foundation, Inc d/b/a Mo and Colleen's Homecoming House Party, Moraima Ivory; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday October 27, 2023 from 8:00p.m 11:00p.m., at Wild Heaven, 1010 White Street SW. (non-profit special event) PT | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: | | | | |

a

OUTDOOR FESTIVAL

| 9. | Application of Atlanta Leadership Club, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Mimosa Fest, John Jarrett; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday October 21, 2023 from 12:00p.m 10:00p.m., at Historic Fourth Ward Skatepark, 830 Willoughby Way NE. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: | | | | |
|-----|---|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | |
| 10. | Application of Atlanta Leadership Club, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Fall Wine Fest, John Jarrett; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday November 11, 2023 from 1:00p.m 5:00p.m., at Historic Fourth Ward Park, 680 Dallas Street NE. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: | | | | |
| | AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED Application of P & K Restaurant Enterprise, LLC d/b/a Lacura Bar & Bistro, Grady Roberts; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 1919 Metropolitan Parkway SW Suite B (change of agent) PT | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: | | | | |
| 12. | Application of Hendrixx Bourbon & Cigars, LLC d/b/a Hendrixx Ultra Lounge, Britton Jones; agent License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 330 Edgewood Avenue SE. (change of agent) WC | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS: | | | | |

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

| | 3. Application of I AM A CORN CHIP, LLC d/b/a Guac Y Margys, Richard Butcher; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 661 Auburn Avenue NE Suite 120. (change of ownership) MT | | | | |
|-------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |
| <u>OPEN</u> | AIR CAFÉ / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED | | | | |
| | Application of I AM A CORN CHIP, LLC d/b/a Guac Y Margys, Richard Butcher; agent. License requested to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 1115 Howell Mill Road NW Suite FR100. (change of ownership) MT | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |
| 15. | HOTEL / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED Application of Our Town Hospitality, LLC d/b/a The Georgian Terrace Hotel, Antonio Jones; agent. License requested to operate a suite hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 659 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) MT | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |
| 16. | L / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED Application of Our Town Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Livingston Restaurant & Bar, Antonio Jones agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer | | | | |
| | dancing and live entertainment, at 659 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) MT | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |

HOTEL / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

| 17. | Application of Our Town Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Proof & Provision (Lounge), Antonio Jones; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 659 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) MT | | | | |
|-----|--|--|--|--|--|
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |
| 18. | Application of Kimpton Hotel & Restaurant Group, LLC d/b/a The Kimpton Shane Hotel (Restaurant), Andrew Funt; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 1340 West Peachtree Street. (change of agent/main facility) WC | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |
| 19. | Application of Kimpton Hotel & Restaurant Group, LLC d/b/a The Kimpton Shane Hotel (Bar), Andrew Funt; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 1340 West Peachtree Street. (change of agent/additional facility) WC | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| 20. | Application of Kimpton Hotel & Restaurant Group, LLC d/b/a The Kimpton Sylvan Hotel (Restaurant Bar), Richard Payne; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 374 East Paces Ferry Road NE. (change of agent/main facility) WC | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |
| | | | | | |

HOTEL / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

| 21. | Application of Kimpton Hotel & Restaurant Group, LLC d/b/a The Kimpton Sylvan Hotel (Garden Patio), Richard Payne; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 374 East Paces Ferry Road NE. (change of agent/additional facility) WC | | | | |
|-----|---|--|--|--|--|
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |
| 22. | Application of Kimpton Hotel & Restaurant Group, LLC d/b/a The Kimpton Sylvan Hotel (Rooftop Patio), Richard Payne; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 374 East Paces Ferry Road NE. (change of agent/additional facility) WC | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |
| | Application of Kimpton Hotel & Restaurant Group, LLC d/b/a The Kimpton Sylvan Hotel, Richard Payne; agent. License requested to operate a suite hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 374 East Paces Ferry Road NE. (change of agent/additional facility) WC | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |
| | IALTY FOOD SHOP Application of Savi Midtown 988, LLC d/b/a Savi Provisions, Paresh Patel; agent. License requested | | | | |
| 24. | to operate a specialty food shop with retail package beer and wine, at 988 Peachtree Street NE. (change of ownership) MT | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |

RETAIL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE

| 25. Application of Pritam Atlanta, Inc d/b/a Intown Market, Yasmin Ajmeri; agent. License req to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 349 Decatur Street SE. (change of owners | | | | | |
|--|---------------------------|---------|-----------|-----------------------|--------|
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: () App | roved (|) Adverse | (X) Held for | _Weeks |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

| Application of V12 Restaurant Group, LLC d/b/a V12 Restaurant; Kelan Watson; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 610 Spring Street NW Unit A-3. NPU-M (new business) BB | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | | |
| COMMENTS: | | | | | |
| Application of Utopia Restaurant Group, LLC d/b/a Utopia Restaurant, Samson Debla; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2469 Piedmont Road. NPU-B (new business) BB | | | | | |
| BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: | | | | | |
| Application of Inhousepitality, LLC d/b/a Vecinos, Danny Yi; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 366 5 th Street NE. NPU-E | | | | | |
| (new business) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: | | | | | |
| Application of Deca 126 Renaissance, LLC d/b/a Noodah Fusion Cuisine, Zhou Hongjun; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 126 Renaissance Parkway NE Unit 100. NPU-M (new business) PT | | | | | |
| BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: | | | | | |

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: September 26, 2023

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

| | 0. Application of Fin and Feathers Edgewood, LLC d/b/a Fin and Feathers, Ayanna Johnson; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 345 Edgewood Avenue SE. NPU-M (new business) MT | | | | |
|-------|--|--|--|--|--|
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| RETA | IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE | | | | |
| | Application of Smoke World, LLC d/b/a Smoke World Buckhead, Nizar Alibhai; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 3210 Roswell Road NE. NPU-B (new business) DR | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: | | | | |
| | Application of Nakato, Inc d/b/a Nakato Japanese Restaurant, Sachiyo Takahara; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1776 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (2023 failure to renew) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: \$2,500 fine and five (5) day suspension | | | | |
| DUE (| CAUSE | | | | |
| | Due Cause for Pony Tail, Inc d/b/a Club Onyx, Tashonia Roach; agent. Operating as a night club with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing, live entertainment, and adult entertainment, at 1888 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (due cause/ procedures/ hours of operation failure to supervise/ adult entertainment permit required) CL | | | | |
| | BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks | | | | |
| | COMMENTS: Held until October 24, 2023 License Review Board. | | | | |
| | | | | | |

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: September 26, 2023

DUE CAUSE

| Due Cause for Progressive Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Big E Smalls Restaurant, Kevin Tate; agent. | | | | |
|--|-------------|-----------------------|-------|--|
| Operating as a restaurant with liquor beer and wine, at 1 William Holmes Borders Drive NE. cause/ procedures/ failure to supervise/ hours of operation) CL | | | | |
| BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved | () Adverse | (X) Held for | Weeks | |
| COMMENTS: | | | | |
| | | | | |